SACS COC

SOUTHERN ASSCCIATION GF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

January 22, 2015

Dr. Dan R. Jones

President

Texas A&M University-Commerce
P.O. Box 3011

Commerce, TX 75428

Dear Dr. Jones:

Thank you for your letter of October 17, 2014, notifying SACSCOC of your intention to offer
25-49% of the credit hours for a degree program at a dual enrollment, high school off-campus
instruction site, effective spring 2015. The address of the site is:

Melissa High School
3150 Cardinal Drive
Melissa, TX 75454

We accept the notification. As you note in your letter, should you reach the point where 50%
or more of a program’s credits are available at the site, our policies require a prospectus for
review and approval at least three months prior to reaching the 50% point. The required
elements for a prospectus may be found in Appendix B of the Substantive Change for SACSCOC
Accredited Institutions, available on our website, www.sacscoc.org.

Best regards,

Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President

BSW/LCS:efk

cc:  Dr. Marila Palmer, Associate Provost, Institutional Effectiveness
and Planning
Dr. Barry D. Goldstein
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